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Dinesh Mahajan

From: Vishal Astunkar
Sent: 02 April 2024 10:50
To: Dinesh Mahajan
Cc: Satish Pawaskar
Subject: RE: Kindly Approve LUNCH for  All Mumbai Technician  - New Aures Product on 10 

April 2024.

Ok. 
 
Rgds, 
Vishal Astunkar 
 
 

From: Dinesh Mahajan <Dinesh.Mahajan@ariston.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 10:48 AM 
To: Vishal Astunkar <Vishal.Astunkar@ariston.com> 
Cc: Satish Pawaskar <Satish.Pawaskar@ariston.com> 
Subject: Kindly Approve LUNCH for All Mumbai Technician - New Aures Product on 10 April 2024. 
 
Dear Sir 
 
Kindly Approve Lucnh claim 9000/- for  All Mumbai Technician , We will have a  New Aures product training on 10 April 
2024. Time -: 11AM To 5 PM @ Mumbai Office. Lunch Approx 
 
Below Session Agenda:- 
 
First Session Training - 11 AM to 1 PM. 
First Session Lunch  – 1 to 1:30 o’clock. 
Second Session  Lunch – 1:30 to 2 o’clock. 
Second Session Training -  2 to 5 o’clock. 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Dinesh S Mahajan 
Manager Service Mumbai 

 
 
 
 
 
 



4/28/23, 4:27 PM about:blank

about:blank 1/1

Date: 28 Apr 2023

Sai Cuisine Caterers

2nd Floor, Fleet House, Marol Naka, Mumbai, Maharashtra,

GSTIN : 27AAWCS1032M1ZV

Order id #CK719495

Customer Name : Ja********

16x Veg Thali ₹1904.8

Subtotal ₹1904.8
Tax & Other Charges ₹95.24
Total ₹2000.04

Payment Mode : Unified Payments

Transaction ID : 67116268874323810

This order is placed via CloudKitch app.

Thank You !

Dinesh Mahajan (Ariston Group India Pvt ltd)

5714.29
285.71
6000

#CK94875

16th April 2024

x50

6000


